
ECTOR COUNTY INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Odessa, Texas 

 
 

Memorandum 

 
 
 
TO:  Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Tom Crowe, Superintendent of Schools   
 
SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT AND 

OPEN-ENROLLMENT CHARTER SCHOOL AGREEMENT 2017-2018 
BETWEEN ECTOR COUNTY ISD AND TEXAS VIRTUAL SCHOOL 
NETWORK 

 
DATE: September 19, 2017 
 

 
The purpose of this agreement is to provide guidelines necessary for participation in the 
TxVSN statewide course catalog. 

 
The term of this agreement is one year, beginning on the date both parties have signed 
same below.  
 

 
 

******************** 
 

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the Public School District and 
Open-Enrollment Charter School Agreement 2017-2018 between Ector County ISD and 
Texas Virtual School Network as presented. 
 

******************** 
 
 
 

Respectfully Submitted, 
 
                                                                 
Tom Crowe                        Roy Garcia 
Superintendent of Schools    Assistant Superintendent for  
       Secondary Education 


